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Malave, Erin

From: Jordan Linn [jlinn@provwealth.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 21, 2010 1:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN number correction

For JLINNLLC, document number LOS000001035, The EIN number should be 26-3979678
Please make that change —_—

Thank you

Jordan Linn, manager

305582-0409 Jlinn@provwealth.com

Jordan Linn

Financial Planner

Provenance Wealth Advisors, LLC
200 S Biscayne Boulevard, Sixth Floor
Miami, FL 33131-2310
305-379-8888, ext, 1366
305-960-1266 - Direct Line
305-960-9103 - Personal Fax
jlinn@provwealth.com
www.provwealth.com

Securities offered through Walnut Street Securities, Inc. (WSS). Member FINRA/SIPC. Investment advisory services and
financial planning services are offered through Provenance Wealth Advisors, a Registered Investment Advisor. Provenance
Wealth Advisors is not an affiliate or subsidiary of WSS,

The firm does not accept or take responsibility for acting on time-sensitive instructions sent by e-mail including transaction
orders, fund transfer instructions, stop payments on checks, or similar instructions.

The information contained in this electronic message is privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you are responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is not
autherized, allowed or intended by the sender. 1f you have received his communication in error, please immediately notify us
by telephone at the above number and forward the original message to the sender above. Thank you.
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